TR - EH 2—1-2

[$8 SE DIRJRIC B kT 5 72 O O HUE K LBLARFZEE T (35 2 %) |
BRI RS S VR T 2 OF 2 HONT

[ EOBIBIC E kT 5 72O O K LBLAIRFFEE | (55 2 k) | ST Rk R
HE R L (243 H9H~10 BBRETE) X, Flaoo v ¢ L 2K
YUE DIRYPE K &7 C, Hik L Lz,

(%) 2 H 26 HIZEERPDIFESNIZ, PLlzlnid A=V

From: yotikyo [mailto:yotikyo-bounces@eri.u-tokyo.ac.jp] On Behalf Of &K £

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:05 PM

To: evrl9_yoti_tanto@eri.u-tokyo.ac.jp; inst-tanto@eri.u-tokyo.ac.jp; kyoten_kyodo@eri.u-
tokyo.ac.jp; yotikyo@eri.u-tokyo.ac.jp; yoti-strat@eri.u-tokyo.ac.jp; kikakuk@eri.u-tokyo.ac.jp
Subject: [yotikyo:192] 8 A 9-10 HAFEWME L AR U LD IED I 5+

MR EOBIFIZEBRT 5 72O OB K LUBIHPFEEHE (55 2K) | BRE DRk

R - KUK TR ek E OH K TY,

3H9H(H>~wﬁ(k) WZBRAfEZ TE L CWE L7e S FonEE TREFEOBBICEINT 5729

DOHUE K DB ZEEE (5 2 | BERSRE S VRS T LCHOEE LT, FflaaF v 4 LR
@mm#ﬁ%xif %@@TT_OVTQEBWfﬁfbf%iLtO%@F% BRI X L
THEERBEANEES 722 &, 72, RHEAF XD KF/2 AR —Y 0 X kO IEDER]
RERRDDEFENVHINTZZ L BBE LT, SFEOMRRRE S VARV Y LBHEEZ I3 54
Wiz LE L7,

BEIC, RBEROEERAZ L TV R, ZBEECIETR O T/ &2 SV RRICIE, K28 Tk
EBNTLETH, EIONTTRWVEEEETIHI>BBEOWZLET,

K

TUM R R BB A 40 PE

BT I LA 22 o & —
Email : hshimizu@kyudai.jp
Tel : 092-802-4343 (t&[AFFE)
Tel : 0957-62-6621 (/& ELHIFT)



